

Pebble Creek Elementary PTO Meeting April 4, 2017

Attendees: Sandy Beavers, Beth Bondurant, Kelly Chambers, Stefanie Davidson, Kara Gidley, Shawn Henderson, Lisa Hunziker, Kari Krueger, Susan Mabry, Lisa Maddock, Tammy Mogford, Dory Moore, Kate Morawietz, Nikki Norton, Hanna Page, Cheryl Robison, Adrienne Shields, Deborah Veley and Chris Williams

Guests: Heather Kotasenski, Megan Jonasson, Annette Roraback, Becky Rowlett and Stacie Watson

I. Call to Order – Tammy Mogford

- a. The meeting was called to order at 12:03 by Tammy Mogford.

II. Introductions – Tammy Mogford

- a. Introductions were made by all attendees.

III. Approval of Minutes from March 2017 Meeting – Tammy Mogford

- a. Susan Mabry moved to approve the March 2017 Pebble Creek PTO Minutes. Deborah Veley seconded the motion. The motion passed.

IV. Treasurers Report – Susan Mabry

- a. As usual, March is a very active month for us financially due to Carnival. The majority of funds have been deposited with exception to t-shirts and parties.
- b. Deposits and Disbursements:
 - i. Starting Balance: \$35,474.35
 - ii. Deposits: \$41,988.78
 - iii. Disbursements: \$11,096.93
 - iv. Ending Balance: \$66,366.20

V. Principal's Report – Annette Roraback

- a. We will not have the Bounce Houses at the end of the school year due to STAAR being moved to May. We have less time during the month.
- b. Currently, staffing is projected to stay the same as the current year.
- c. Science Night:
 - i. Mrs. Dippel and Mrs. Haas are on the District Wide Leadership Committee and this is a project based on their involvement based on that committee. The school has been wanting to do this for several years.
 - ii. There are goody bags for all participants and Texas A&M is extremely involved.
 - iii. We are hoping for great participation.
 - iv. This year, CSISD will have to spend approximately \$5 Million to the state of recaptured monies.
 - v. The legislature is in session and we are anxiously awaiting their decision.

VI. New Business

a. Teacher Appreciation – Stacie Watson

- i. The students would like to decorate the school and the PTO is being asked to assist. The decorations will be in the entries to the hallways. Room moms will also be contacted.
- ii. Teacher Appreciation is the 1st Week of May.
- iii. Stefanie Davidson and Deborah Veley are taking the lead on the initiative.

b. Lindsey Carey with Gulf Coast Regional Blood Center

- i. Lindsey gave information regarding a blood drive benefitting Joey Parr. She encouraged us to make an appointment to make your visit efficient. The entire process should take

about 1 hour. Please drink plenty of water and eat a meal prior to donating. The online schedule is available with Nurse Adame.

ii. The drive is on Tuesday, April 25 from 2-6 pm.

c. Field Day – Jessica Koeneman

- i. Field Day is the morning of Tuesday, May 16th.
- ii. HS, Kinder, 1st & 3rd Grades are group 1 and 2nd & 4th Grades are in the 2nd group.
- iii. Volunteers are needed to blow up balloons and help with stations
- iv. Balloons and sign-up sheet will be brought to the May meeting.

d. 2017 – 2018 Board Applications – Tammy Mogford

- i. Positions still available:
 1. Carnival (1)
 2. Sponsorships (1)
 3. Food Drives (1)
 4. Garden (1)
 5. Promotions (2)
 6. VIPS (1)

e. \$500 PTO Scholarship – Tammy Mogford

- i. Twelve applications were received. We will be reviewing and selecting a recipient after today's PTO meeting.

f. School Betterment Spending for 2016-2017 School Year – Tammy Mogford

- i. Discussion took place regarding using PTO funds to purchase art tables and stools for \$2,975 and teacher walkie talkies for \$1,500.
- ii. A motion was made by Susan Mabry to approve funds for \$2,975 for art tables. Deborah Veley seconded. The motion was approved.
- iii. A motion was made by Susan Mabry to approve \$1,500 for walkie talkies for teachers. Hanna Page seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

g. Adoption of 2017-2018 Budget – Susan Mabry and Tammy Mogford

- i. Susan Mabry presented the budget in detail and explained where changes are being made. Discussion took place.
- ii. Kari Krueger moved to approve the budget as presented. Lisa Hunziker seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

VII. Committee Reports and Updates

a. Carnival – Tammy Mogford & Jessica Koeneman

- i. Carnival netted approximately \$41,000 for PCE.
- ii. 4th graders are currently writing thank you notes.

b. Spring BOGO Book Fair – Chris Williams, Beth Bondurant and Pam Criscitiello

- i. Thursday, May 11th and Friday, May 12th
- ii. Volunteers are needed to help and sign-up genius will be sent out.

c. Fun Run/Food Drive – Tammy Mogford on behalf of Dory Moore & Candice Hermansen

1. The city-wide PTO Spring Food Drive is April 24th-28th.
2. We will be collecting canned goods and monetary donations all week.
3. The contest will be Boys vs. Girls again this year. The winning group will get an extra recess. A notice will go out asking for parent volunteers to help sell popsicles at lunch recess during that week.

d. Promotions – Tammy Mogford on behalf of Stephanie Stapp & Goly Apgar

- i. Mooyah on Wednesday, April 12th from 3:00 – 10:00pm; PCE gets 25% of the proceeds.

e. Staff Relations – Rebecca Melder, Adrienne Shields, Deb Veley & Hanna Page

- i. Next Faculty Meeting – Tuesday, April 18th.

- II. Please honor your commitments and forward notice to others so that everyone has a chance to contribute.
 - III. There will not be a May meeting but we are targeting May 2 for the May luncheon. Staff Relations will send out an email to the room moms letting them know about the date.
 - f. **Variety Show – Stefanie Davidson & Kristen Treider**
 - i. Variety Show is May 23rd.
 - ii. Permission slips will be sent out on Monday.
 - iii. Screenings are April 25-27.
 - g. **Office Supplies – Tammy Mogford on Behalf of Monica Brown**
 - i. Information is pending from Wilton’s regarding pricing.
- VIII. Upcoming Dates**
- a. **April 6th** – PCE Art Show – Art for every student will be available. The framed artwork is \$25 per person.
 - b. **April 7th** – Dollar Dress Up, Rainbow Day – Every grade has a color.
 - c. **April 11th** – Science Night
 - d. **April 12th** – VIPS Lunch
 - e. **April 12th** – Librarian’s Day
 - f. **April 12th** – PCE Profit Share: Mooyah’s
 - g. **April 21st** – Kinder Field Trip – Oil Ranch
 - h. **April 17th** – Spirit Night, Grub Burger
 - i. **April 24th – 28th** – City Wide Food Drive
 - j. **May 2nd** – Teacher Appreciation
 - k. **May 4th** – May PTO Meeting
- IX. Adjournment – Tammy Mogford**
- a. Tammy Mogford adjourned the meeting at 1:09 pm.

Addendum: On April 28, 2017, the 2016-2017 Pebble Creek Elementary PTO Board was made available on Survey Monkey and members voted online. The slate was passed as follows:

- President – Tammy Mogford
- Vice President – Adrienne Shields
- Treasurer – Susan Mabry
- Secretary – Kari Krueger
- Immediate Past President- Kim Russell
- Communications – Kelly Chambers, Cheryl Robison (1 non-voting)
- Book Fair – Beth Bondurant, Pam Criscitiello, Carissa Chandler (1 non-voting)
- Carnival Megan Jonasson, Open
- Field Day – Whitney Kriel
- Fun Run/Food Drive – Open, Open
- Garden – Candice Hermansen, Stephanie Harmon
- Kinder Coordinators – Kelly Chambers, Charlsie McDaniel
- Panthers Helping Panthers – Shawn Henderson
- Promotions – Amy Krupa, Open
- School Supplies – Monica Brown
- Sponsorships – Maegan Jackson, Katherine Kleemann
- Staff Relations – Rebecca Melder, Alison Sawyer, Adrienne Shields, Deborah Veley
- T-Shirts – Kara Gidley, Lisa Hunziker
- Variety Show – Megan Jonasson, Nikki Norton
- VIPS – Rachel Mayne, Hearin Schmitt

Wee Deliver – Kate Morawietz, Sarah Riggs

Yearnook – Sandy Beavers, Stefanie Davidson, Andria Kastner, Heather Kotasenski

NEXT MEETING: Thursday, May 4th is the Transition Meeting

Respectfully submitted,

Kari Krueger

Kari Krueger

Secretary